Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 14, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly

Thank you for reaching out.

| invite you to fill out the form on this portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19
. Once you've submitted the form, please send me the reference number you receive so | can follow up with the
department for you.

I will pass along your details to our procurement experts who will reach out to see if we can work together to provide
protective equipment to our frontline workers across Canada.

Thank you very much for your support. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de I’ Approvisionnement
PDP Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5

chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 14, 2020 12:51 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: TR: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly

Over to you.

Thanks!
A.

De : Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)

Envoyé : 12 mai 2020 18:57

A : Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Objet : FW: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly
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